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Miss Sarah Lepre
Sydney Metro
Level 43, 680 George St
Sydney NSW 2000

12/01/2022

Dear Miss Lepre

Sydney Metro West Phase E – Existing Rail Corridor Enabling Works (CSSI 10038)
Approval of Out of Hours Work Protocol

I refer to your submission dated 15 December 2021 requesting the Planning Secretary’s approval of the
Sydney Metro West Phase E – Existing Rail Corridor Enabling Works Out of Hours Works Protocol
(OOHWP) in accordance with condition D38 of CSSI 10038.

I note that the Sydney Metro West Phase E – Existing Rail Corridor Enabling Works OOHWP:
 has been prepared in consultation with the Environment Protection Authority and no comments

were raised,
 has been reviewed by Sydney Metro and no issues have been raised,
 has been reviewed by the Environmental Representative and endorsed by the Acoustics Advisor,

and
 contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Sydney Metro West Phase E – Existing Rail Corridor
Enabling Works OOHWP, Revision A2, dated 15 December 2021, pursuant to condition D38.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the approved document and the conditions of
approval, then the requirements of the conditions of approval will prevail. 

Please ensure that you make the Sydney Metro West Phase E – Existing Rail Corridor Enabling Works
OOHWP publicly available on the project website. 

If you have any questions, please contact Rebecca Eddington at rebecca.eddington@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely 

Matthew Todd-Jones
A/Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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